From: Gregg Taylor [mailto:gregg@thinkgte.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Steven Jones

Subject: Paper Products RFP Number: 34085-S)J

Hello,

1. Can you send me a copy of the Previous Award Tabulation for the above-indicated Bid
Opportunity?

2. Also, just for clarity, is this a one-time BULK PURCHASE of these items or are they to be
purchased “AS NEEDED”?

Regards,

Gregg B. Taylor

Managing Member

Groupo GTE

Corporate Office: Las Vegas, NV
East Sales: Jacksonville, FL

Phone: 888.237.9797 | Fax: 702.852.0411
Website: http://www.ThinkGTE.com
g3lease consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.





